City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

415 Fulton Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-458-006

HISTORIC NAME: N/A

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1925

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2009

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Colonial Revival, Dutch

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular, with Irregularities

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick, Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Partial

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Paneled

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled, Gambrel front

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|:| Contributing

|E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: g 18.09 Add'n Garage,
Pergola; 8.18.23 Replacement
of Concrete Walk w/ Brick




City of Geneva, lllinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

415 Fulton Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

Fred R. (F. R.) Kremer acquired two lots from Oscar Nelson in June
1923 and promptly engaged T. W. Gibbs to build a new house.
Construction milestones included the framework being completed by
July 6, 1923, and the roof installed by September 14, 1923, as
reported in the Geneva Republican. By November 23, 1923, it was
anticipated that the house would be ready for occupancy by early
December. An innovative Nokol Automatic Oil Heating system was
installed in the new colonial house by December 7, 1923.

Despite the 1923 Sanborn Map not depicting the house, indicating it
was likely not completed at that time, the property eventually became
the residence of Barbara and Bernard "Whitey" Berquist from the
1930s until 1957. Bernard, renowned for his musical talents, played
piano for NBC Studios and later became the conductor of the NBC
orchestra. The Berquists had two children, Minnie and Bruce, who
served as bomber pilots during World War Il. In 1957, the Berquists
retired to Florida and sold their house.

SOURCES:
GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land

Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150

LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders. 1905-1931 by
CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Fred R. (F. R.) Kremer acquired two lots from Oscar Nelson in June 1923 and promptly engaged T. W. Gibbs to build a new house. Construction milestones included the framework being completed by July 6, 1923, and the roof installed by September 14, 1923, as reported in the Geneva Republican. By November 23, 1923, it was anticipated that the house would be ready for occupancy by early December. An innovative Nokol Automatic Oil Heating system was installed in the new colonial house by December 7, 1923.

Despite the 1923 Sanborn Map not depicting the house, indicating it was likely not completed at that time, the property eventually became the residence of Barbara and Bernard "Whitey" Berquist from the 1930s until 1957. Bernard, renowned for his musical talents, played piano for NBC Studios and later became the conductor of the NBC orchestra. The Berquists had two children, Minnie and Bruce, who served as bomber pilots during World War II. In 1957, the Berquists retired to Florida and sold their house.

Records regarding ownership of the house between 1957 and 1976 are unavailable. David D. and Linda M. McFadden purchased the property in 1976, followed by Malcolm D. and Patricia A. Cauldwell in 1981, Ted A. and Rebecca L. in 1989, and Susan M. Denari in 1991. Ownership was then transferred to a trust in 2011 and subsequently to Steven Kastel in 2016. The house underwent an expansion in 2009.

This Dutch Colonial, initially constructed in 1925 and expanded in 2009, holds historical significance due to its early 20th-century origins and association with notable figures like Bernard "Whitey" Berquist, contributing to its architectural and cultural heritage.
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